
From: Christine Wilson
To: JACKSON Kimberly (AREVA Resources Canada)
Subject: Re: 2012 Kiggavik Inspection
Date: June 8, 2012 7:32:07 AM

Hi Kim,
 
Thanks for your very informative letter.
 
I believe we met last year during your 2011 inspections. The only recommendations I can give about the
sump would be to attain the services necessary to engineer a quality sump as I am not familiar in the
construction. This is the only visible direction as you have tried many other avenues.
 
I will be out of the office on mandatory training for the next two weeks though I will have my cell phone
and be able to answer back any inquires via email.
 
Thanks for you quick response Kim
 

 
 
Christine Wilson
Resource Management Officer, Field Operations Unit
Aboriginal Affairs
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Email: Christine.Wilson@aandc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4296
Fax: (867) 979-6445
>>> "JACKSON Kimberly (AREVA Resources Canada)" <kim.jackson@areva.ca> 6/7/2012 5:27 PM >>>
Hi Christine,
 
Frederic Guerin had forwarded me your email regarding your inspection of the Kiggavik Project
tentatively scheduled for July 29th. This day works fine for us.  I will not be at site at this time, however
Dan Zunti (Facility Supervisor), Dwayne Kinar (Project Geologist), and Magdalena Anderson (Geologist
and my cross-shift) will be on hand to show you around and answer any questions you may have. I have
also attached a list of AREVA personnel and contact information including Joseph Roux, the Vice
President, Exploration who is the coorporate contact for the exploration activities taking place at
Kiggavik.
 
The coordinates for the Kiggavik camp are 64° 26' 25.82" N, 97° 39' 39.05 W (14W 564464, 7146782)
and  64° 25' 37.98" N, 97° 43' 22.07" W (14W 561512, 7145240) for the fuel cache. I also incuded a
photo of the camp with the helipads circled. There may be other helicopters parked at camp but feel free
to park at any of the open pads. At this time I do not have coordinates for the drill holes planned for this
year but as we get closer to the inspection date (or if you require I can send them sooner) I can send
you a list of the drill holes completed/running to date.
 
The AANDC land use permit number for the Kiggavik site is N2009C0017. We also have a KIA Land
Use Licence which is No. KVL306C02.
 
Our first crew of people flew up to Baker Lake and out to the Kiggavik Camp today to start shovelling
out camp and get our generators running. We have more people, including myself, arriving at camp on
Monday and the first drilling crew will arrive Tuesday. If all goes well we are hoping to have the first two
drills running by the 18th. This year we will have 3 drills running with a goal of approximately 11,000
meters. We will be drilling in the End Grid, Bong, Granit and Sleek areas. There will not be any
environmental baseline studies conducted this year, however ongoing environmental, health and safety
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and radiation protection monitoring will continue. Generally speaking there will be 30 to 35 people at site
which includes helicopter pilots, engineers, drillers, catering staff, geologists and maintenance/support
personnel.
 
As far as safety protocols go, I have attached our general site orientation which covers the locations of
the first aid shack and muster point at camp as well as fire response etc. We will also cover the basics
when you arive at site. The drilling contractors also require that we fill out a form at each drill to sign in
each visitor, ensure any particular safety hazards are covered (the driller will point out anything particular
concern) and that the proper PPE is worn. Please ensure to wear steel toed boots, hard hats and safety
glasses will be provided at site.
 
There are currently no outstanding documents sent to the NWB in the last couple of days, however I will
be sending them copies of our updated Management Plans in the next day or so. There are no changes
to the content of these plans other than changes to personnel titles. I can cc you on the email as well.
 
In regards to the 2011 Water Use Inspection Report, this is unfortunately the first time anyone at AREVA
has seen this report. I have to say, it came as a bit of a surprise to me as when I showed the inspector
around the site he did not indicate that he had any concerns. We are always trying to improve our
greywater sumps (we have one for kitchen greywater and one for shower, laundry and urinal
greywater). However, improvement is difficult as we are not situated near any sandy areas which allow
for natural filtration. Instead we have a pit dug at the washroom greywater which just fills with water
before overflowing, the permafrost does not allow the water to permeate through the soil and filter itself
out. We also have an inline grease trap in our kitchen which then flows into a screen where food
particles can be removed. Would you be able to provide some guidence as to how we can improve these
systems? We are very open to suggestions and are eager to work with you to make these
improvements.
 
Also, at the time of Ian's visit we were just shutting down camp so we didn't have any drills running at
the time. I am unsure as to what drill locations he had visited. We are carefull to ensure that all drill
casing is cut off at ground level and efforts were also made to cut off the casing from historical drill
holes. Perhaps a couple may have been missed but I am not sure where to go back to to correct the
situation. The same goes for the note that the area around drill sites require clean up due to cuttings not
being properly contained. Would there be any record as to where he was looking?
 
We look forward to working with you and seeing you at the camp this summer.
 
Best Regards,
 
Kim Jackson
Environment & Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
kim.jackson@areva.ca
Ph:(306) 343-4043
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